
Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 329 Jay Street, Suite 301, La Crosse, WI 54601-4034 

608.782.3161  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: City of La Crosse Engineering Department 
 
FROM: Kenton Brose, PE (Lic. WI, NC) 
 
DATE: September 22, 2023 
 
RE: Chalmer's Apartments 
 SEH No. CHALM 172741  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
SEH has completed preliminary design of stormwater management, grading and utility designfor the 
Chalmer's Apartments project in La Crosse, WI. This memo details the design assumptions and decisions 
that have been made to date. We ask that the City of La Crosse Staff provide direction to us regarding the 
assumptions, questions, and recommendations put forth in this memo. 
 
SANITARY SEWER & WATER DESIGN 
The existing sanitary sewer lateral and water service for the existing building are assumed to be utilized in 
the post-development conditions.  
 
A number of existing laterals appear on the utility maps provided by the City. Are there any records of 
which of these are active? 
 
 
STORM SEWER DESIGN 
Existing storm drainage on the site includes a 10” PVC roof drain connection from the existing building to 
the storm sewer in the easement north of the building. There is also a catch basin that drains to Pine St 
and overland flow to Pine St and 2nd St.  
 
The proposed storm sewer design includes utilization of the existing 10” PVC connection up to the 
amount of existing flow and proposes a connection into 2nd St or Pine St from proposed building for 
remainder of the flow. 
 
If it is the City’s preference to eliminate the 10” PVC connection to reduce the total flow to the existing 12” 
pipe in the storm sewer easement, the plan can be revised to route all of the building roof flow to 2nd St or 
Pine St.  
 
The small portion of site that is not rooftop will sheet flow off site into the adjacent street right-of-way. 
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STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN 
 
The existing conditions of the project site include an existing building with associated concrete and 
asphalt surfaces with some small portions of grass, as well as an unimproved lot that is gravel covered. It 
is assumed that the gravel covered portion is impervious and the total site existing condition is 95% 
impervious. 
 
The proposed condition eliminates most of the concrete and asphalt, and all of the unimproved gravel 
area. Proposed conditions consist of a new building, associated walkways and green space around the 
perimeter of the site. 
 
The stormwater management calculations for the site include runoff rate control, infiltration, and TSS 
reduction. The site falls under the redevelopment requirements for each of these items. 
 
The conclusion of the stormwater analysis is that no basin or treatment devices will be needed to meet 
the requirements of the City of La Crosse stormwater ordinance.  
 
Summary of these calculations is as follows: 
 
 
Peak Discharge 
Due to the reduction in total impervious area in post-development conditions, the peak runoff discharge 
rates will be reduced to below the pre-development peak runoff discharge rates for all of the following 
storm events without any stormwater treatment devices.  
 

Storm Event Flow Rate (cfs), Existing Conditions Flow Rate (cfs), Proposed Conditions 
1-year, 24-hour 7.52 6.89 
2-year, 24-hour 8.74 8.14 
10-year, 24-hour 13.17 12.66 
100-year, 24-hour 22.51 22.14 

 
 
 
Total Suspended Solids Reduction (TSS) 
 
Since this project has been classified as redevelopment, 40% of the load from parking areas and roads 
must be reduced. The proposed project utilized existing road right-of-way and existing adjacent property 
for access and proposes underground parking. No surface parking areas or roadways are included in the 
proposed plan, so no TSS treatment is required. 
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Infiltration 
Total impervious area pre-development = 95% 
Total impervious area post-development = 81% 
 
Existing       Proposed 

 
 
Existing Stay-On = 11.82 in. 
Existing infiltration volume = 11.82 in. * 2.072 acres  * 43,560 sf/acre * 1ft/12in. = 88,902 cf 
 
Required Stay-On: 
60% of pre-development infiltration volume = 0.60 * 88,902 cf = 53,341 cf 
 
Proposed Stay-On = 12.06 in. 
Proposed infiltration volume = 12.06 in. * 2.072 acres * 43,560 sf/acre * 1ft/12in = 90,708 cf 
Proposed infiltration volume > required stay-on. Infiltration requirement is met without treatment device. 
 
 
Thank you for your time and attention to this project. We look forward to discussing the proposed design 
in further detail. Please don’t hesitate to contact Kenton Brose at 608.235.5250 or kbrose@sehinc.com 
with any questions, comments, or concerns. 
 
 


